West Central Neighborhood Association Minutes Month April 15, 2002

Membership Report Individual:36 Treasure's Report: Checking: \$ 1238.00 Attendance: 18 Start Time: 7:08pm End Time: 7:58pm Savings: \$24624.00 C.D.: \$6011.00 Family: 21

Business: 2

\$15748.00 MM

Items:	Discussion	Follow-Up Needed
Old Business		
Neighborhood Employee for WCNA	Ad was placed in 4/14/02 Sunday Journal Gazette and on WCNA website. John is to meet with Accountant to discuss payment method Meeting is 4/29/02 with Acct and Keith	
501 c 3 Non for Profit	Tabled for further info Needing large amount of Justification thru paperwork will need to form a sub-committee to work on Non Profit Classification	
Cedit Fund Suggestions	,	
City Wide Cleanup and Dates for WCNA Clean-ups	May 18 th Great American Clean up. Area to be cleaned up entrance on Jefferson and Theime along the river, and Alleys if time allows. From 8am-12 Noon Meet at Swinney Homestead. Tshirts and Gloves provided, along with trashbags.	
Neighborhood Clean-up	Following Dates are for WCNA Events: May 18 th Great American Clean- up June 22 nd Tire Day from 8:45 to 2:00 pm Volunteers with Trucks will be paid for there gas, need drivers, trucks, and volunteers August 17 th Dumpster Days 8am to 12noon unless otherwise stated, NO TOXIC MATERIAL EXCEPTED REFRIGERATORS ET.AL.	Items to be placed in Newsletter.
New Business		
Neighborhood Plan	Steering Committee to include Homeowners, Businesses, Residents, and Board Members. Chair as Carol Sagle, then Larry Wardlaw, Norma Hoeppner, Mary Modezjewski, Jack Stark, Possibley Shirley Kern, and Joe	Plan is in the Planning Departments Hands at the current time. Results from Brain Storming plan are not available at this time.

	Francis as members of committee.	
Newsletter Deadline is May 1 st	Send all material to Brian Stockman	Newsletter will be distributed Sometime b4 the neighborhood cleanup.
Crime Report by Larry Codding	Suspected drug house at 1132 W Jefferson Northside of the street Has been a van broken into. Need to be aware of Pet Leash ordinance, and pet owners need to be ware of there responsibility to clean up doggy doodoo	Will put leash ordinance in newletter as well as shit patrol responsibilities of pet owners.
Clock on Broadway	Marcia Steigerwald contacted St Joe and they are supposed to be working on the problem	
SWAP Meeting	Discussion on the downtown improvement and river cleanup and landscape to attract to downtown.	
Premier Piano	Cindy to contact Company to find results of offer of \$50.00 for \(^1/4\) page camera ready ad.	
Trees	City has trees available nice sized nursery price = \$200.00/tree city will provide to areas for \$30.00	Motion was made by Brian Stockman and seconded by Mary Rodawski, 17 people were in favor and 1 opposed. Will proceed with paperwork process.
Park Meeting	Survey of likes and dislikes of park	Study being done on Swinney and park improvements will start soon.
Historic LandMark	Program for preservation Basically frontage easement program to prevent demolation and destruction of signifiance properties	Contact John Simmerman or Cindy Husar for more information
Alley brick street repairs	In the block of Wayne st. there is a section of bricks that have been repaired very nicely. Would like to know if anyone has info on who, and when alley was repaired.	Cindy will contact Street department.